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Ramendra Singh

From: Shivani Yadav <sales@apexequipments.in>
Sent: 16 July 2024 17:28
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Yogita Chauhan
Subject: Re: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z
Attachments: AE-568-24Q.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
  
We acknowledge the receipt of your request 
  
Please find the enclosed spare part quotation no – AE-568-24. 
  
Looking forward to your order confirmation 
  
Please feel free to contact undersigned for any assistance. 
 
Regards, 
Shivani Yadav 
8929057770 
 
On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 5:25 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

Detail shared on whatsap 

  

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

  

  

  

From: Shivani Yadav <sales@apexequipments.in>  
Sent: 15 July 2024 17:20 
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To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Yogita Chauhan' <helpdesk@apexequipments.in> 
Subject: RE: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Thank you for inquiry, Please share the machine name plate. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

  

Shivani Yadav | Executive-Spares | +91-8929057770  

  

 

  

FOR ESCLATION; Ms.Yogita Chauhan (Asst.Manager -Operations)-7290052359 

  

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:03 PM 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Subject: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z  

 You don't often get email from sales@apexequipments.in. Learn why this is important  
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Dear partners, 

  

Kindly share the qtn for the below products 

  

Compressor NEU6214Z FOR PIZZA HUT OUTLET 

  

  

Delivery address: Haridwar 

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

  


